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Councillor Paul Ainslie Constituency Office, Toronto City Hall
Toronto City Council Scarborough Civic Centre 100 Queen Street West
Scarborough East - Ward 43 150 Borough Drive Suite C52

Scarborough, Ontario M1P 4N7 Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2
Chair, Government Management Committee  T€l: 416-396-7222 Tel: 416-392-4008

Fax: 416-392-4006 Website: www.paulainslie.com

Email: councillor_ainslie@toronto.ca

Date: December 8, 2015

To: Government Management Committee

Re: Annual Update on OMERS as it relates to City's Employer
Contributions

I am writing to request the Government Management Committee to request the City Manager and the
Treasurer to report to the Committee at its February 22, 2016 meeting.

Both the City Manager and the Treasurer should be prepared to discuss OMERS as it relates to the
City's Employer Contributions. Further, a report of this nature should take place on an annual basis at
the Government Management Committee.

Recommendation:

1. That the Government Management Committee request the City Manager and the Treasurer to
report to Government Management Committee on February 22, 2016, and in the future on an annual
basis, on OMERS as it relates to the City's Employer Contributions.

Sincerely,

Councillor Paul Ainslie
City of Toronto
Scarborough East Ward 43

o Facebook: Councillor Paul Ainslie, - Twitter: cllrainslie
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